



# Pablo Matamoros

DIGITAL PLATFORMS CONSULTANT | SOFTWARE DELIVERY LEAD

## Profile

I'm an experienced software engineer and digital platforms specialist. My 20+ years of experience across diverse industries help me to focus on the bigger picture by understanding the business needs of any type of organisation. I can combine this vision with a varied knowledge of technologies, covering both frontend and backend development.

## Employment History

### Manager / Principal Consultant, Datacom, Auckland

JANUARY 2017 – PRESENT

A senior position within the Datacom hierarchy to provide thought leadership in the selection, design and delivery of Digital solutions.

- Leading a team of technologists, designers and strategists.
- Working with clients to deliver insight and best practice in digital technologies.

### Senior Consultant, Deloitte, Auckland

SEPTEMBER 2015 – DECEMBER 2016

A senior position within the Deloitte hierarchy. The objective of the role was to help establish Deloitte Digital in New Zealand.

- Leading the design and development of digital solutions.
- Collaborating in presales and clients presentations.

### Senior Analyst / Software Engineer, Cucumber, Auckland

OCTOBER 2012 – SEPTEMBER 2015

- Architecture design, development and support of online solutions.
- Providing direction on project scopes and timelines.
- Leading and mentoring junior team members.

### Senior ERP Consultant / Software Engineer, Trident, Katikati

JULY 2009 – OCTOBER 2012

- Information systems technical lead and mentoring.
- Development, maintenance and support of business information systems.
- ERP and Ecommerce platform architecture design.

## Education

### Master of Information Management, Victoria University of Wellington

2017

### Bachelor of Computer Systems, Universidad Abierta Interamericana

2002

## Projects

I've consulted and delivered solutions for well known organisations including: Auckland Airport; Barfoot & Thompson; Bayleys; Brother; Canon; Chartered Accountants ANZ; Contact Energy; Mediaworks; Trustpower; New Zealand Tourism; Southern Cross Group; Vector Energy and more...

## References

References available upon request

## Details

8 Paklands Avenue, Swanson,  
Auckland, 0614, New Zealand  
+64 027 704 8959  
[pmatamoros@xtra.co.nz](mailto:pmatamoros@xtra.co.nz)

## Links

[Extended resume](#)

[Linkedin profile](#)

## Skills

Management Skills

Communication Skills

Software Engineering

CMS Development

ERP

## Languages

Spanish

English

## Hobbies

Soccer

Travel

Cinema

Video Games